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M e m o r a n d u m
Date: July 2, 2002
Telephone:    (916) 651-8839
File: Inland Empire Energy Center

To: Commissioner Robert Pernell, Presiding Member
Commissioner James Boyd, Associate Member

From: California Energy Commission  - Jim Bartridge
1516 Ninth Street Siting Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: INLAND EMPIRE ENERGY CENTER PROJECT (01-AFC-17) STATUS REPORT #5

This report is provided to inform the Committee that staff received adequate data
responses from the applicant on May 20, 2002 and the Preliminary Determination of
Compliance (PDOC) from the South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD)
on June 26, 2002.  As staff reported in the May 15th status report, these items were
needed to complete the Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA).  At this time, staff
anticipates publishing the PSA by July 17, 2002, which is three weeks after staff
received the PDOC.
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